Burton,Steven

From: Farley Ekelson [farley@dominioneng.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Meyerhoffer, Chad L.

Cc: 'Floyd Hatch'; Blake Bauman; Burton,Steven

Subject: [CAUTION]Hidden Haven - Weber County Engineering Review - 5-16-17
Chad:

Thank you for your review 5-16-17.
Since you think my estimate numbers are low, what costs do you want to see to approve the cost estimate?

3” Asphalt

6” Untreated Road Base
8” 3”-Minus Sub Base
Chip Seal

On number 4. “l do not see a line item for the relocation of the fence.” | am not going to remove the fence. The reason
is that the owner of lot 13 will build a driveway and he will remove the fence and landscape his driveway.

On Number 6. | was not aware that it states in your ordinance that we have to chip seal new asphalt?

On Number 10. The owner of the lots Randy Shepard, will be the one that will own lot 15. He is the original developer.
As referenced in my April 17, 2017 letter response, Mr. Shepard’s explanation is how it was developed. He has shown it
on the original plat and we have shown it on the amended Plat. The amended plat does not effect that easement.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
Thank you,

E. Farley Eskelson, P.E., Principal

£2Dominion

Engme&nng Associates, L.C.
5684 South Green Street
Murray, Utah 84123
P (801) 713-3000
F (801) 713-3030
farley@dominioneng.net
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